

12-01-00

Essay Rubric

95

	Thesis	Body Paragraph #1	Body Paragraph #2	Body Paragraph #3	Communication and Organization
Mastery with Distinction (4)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Thesis has an interesting, unique subject, proposal and significance. - Thesis is clear, articulate and concise - Thesis is <u>3.15</u> distinguishable. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a clear reason that proves the thesis to be true - Has a specific example or quote that strongly supports the thesis. - Example/quote is thoroughly analyzed. - Analyzes clearly connects the ideas in the paragraph back to the thesis. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a clear reason that proves the thesis to be true - Has a specific example or quote that strongly supports the thesis. - Example/quote is thoroughly analyzed. - Analyzes clearly connects the ideas in the paragraph back to the thesis. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a clear reason that proves the thesis to be true - Has a specific example or quote that strongly supports the thesis. - Example/quote is thoroughly analyzed. - Analyzes clearly connects the ideas in the paragraph back to the thesis. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Spelling is always correct. - Grammar is always correct - Never makes empty/general statements - has an intro, 3 body paragraphs and a conclusion - paragraphs are indented
Mastery (3)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Thesis has a clear subject, proposal and significance. - The idea is clear, but the language is either inarticulate or too wordy. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a reason that helps prove the thesis true - Has an example that supports the thesis. - Example is adequately analyzed. - Analysis basically connects the ideas in the paragraph back to the thesis 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a reason that helps prove the thesis true - Has an example that supports the thesis. - Example is adequately analyzed. - Analysis basically connects the ideas in the paragraph back to the thesis 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a reason that helps prove the thesis true - Has an example that supports the thesis. - Example is adequately analyzed. - Analysis basically connects the ideas in the paragraph back to the thesis 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Spelling is mostly correct. - Grammar is mostly correct. (verb-tense agreement, run-ons, fragments, capitalization and punctuation) - Some empty/general statements - has an intro, 3 body paragraphs and a conclusion - Spelling is somewhat correct.
Satisfactory (2)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Thesis has the subject, proposal and significance, but the ideas are not clearly expressed or difficult to understand. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a reason that may not be clearly connected to the thesis - Has an example that somewhat supports the thesis. - Example is somewhat analyzed. - Attempts to connect ideas to thesis, but its unclear 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a reason that may not be clearly connected to the thesis - Has an example that somewhat supports the thesis. - Example is somewhat analyzed. - Attempts to connect ideas to thesis, but its unclear 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Opens with a reason that may not be clearly connected to the thesis - Has an example that somewhat supports the thesis. - Example is somewhat analyzed. - Attempts to connect ideas to thesis, but its unclear 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Grammar is somewhat correct. (run-ons, fragments, capitalization, and punctuation) - Lots of empty/general statements - intro or conclusion may be missing
Needs Revision (1)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Thesis is incomplete or missing. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - No reason to prove the thesis to be true - No example that supports the thesis. - Example is not analyzed and does not connect back to the thesis 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - No reason to prove the thesis to be true - No example that supports the thesis. - Example is not analyzed and does not connect back to the thesis 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - No reason to prove the thesis to be true - No example that supports the thesis. - Example is not analyzed and does not connect back to the thesis 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - It is clear that this writer did not proofread the essay: there are many spelling and grammar errors. - Does not have the necessary components of an essay.

Comments, feedback, explanation of grade:

Good job! - work on finding more sentences adequate examples

2019 marks the beginning of a new era for the world. It is a time of great change and opportunity. We must embrace the future with confidence and courage. The challenges we face are many, but they are also the seeds of our progress. Let us work together to build a better world for all.

Confidence, persistence, determination, hard work

Category	Topic	Issue	Analysis	Conclusion	Examples
(1)	World's population	to the city	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The world's population is growing rapidly. This is a major challenge for cities. Urban planning is crucial. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Urban planning is crucial. Smart cities are the future. Investment in infrastructure is key. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Smart cities like Singapore. Investment in infrastructure like high-speed rail.
(2)	Education	to the city	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Education is the key to a better future. Quality education is essential. Investment in education is a priority. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality education is essential. Investment in education is a priority. Education is the key to a better future. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality education is essential. Investment in education is a priority. Education is the key to a better future.
(3)	Environment	to the city	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The environment is under threat. Climate change is a global issue. Renewable energy is the solution. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Climate change is a global issue. Renewable energy is the solution. The environment is under threat. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Climate change is a global issue. Renewable energy is the solution. The environment is under threat.
(4)	Healthcare	to the city	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Healthcare is a major concern. Quality of care is important. Investment in healthcare is a priority. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality of care is important. Investment in healthcare is a priority. Healthcare is a major concern. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality of care is important. Investment in healthcare is a priority. Healthcare is a major concern.

① This writer is good at ^{writing} ~~drawing~~ good topic sentences

② She needs to work on thoroughness and language

examples

November 29, 2006

Humanities

Religion s Part in Society

A lot of things play a big part in our society. We have a lot of influences, a main one being religion. The United States of America has been influenced by religion for a very long time. We have been influenced by religion so much that it has become a part of most peoples every day lives. Religion does not only affect our society, but our communities and the world today. Religion affects our society, community, and world today mainly through the government. Religion plays a big part in our government because a lot of our government is based off of it. *unclear what you mean*

One way our society, community, and world is affected by religion is through the political views of the people. Since the government plays a big part in most societies in the world today, a lot of the laws are based off of religion. According to the article "Moses didn t write the constitution", "The next step from this argument is the assertion that religion is the basis of America itself, and that twisted half-truth that the Founders and Framers did not write a wall of separation between church and state" into the First Amendment of the Constitution. And then, conservatives will say, religion should inform the decisions of government; government should be subsidizing religion (as it is already with tax breaks and "faith based initiatives "); and religion-based legal perspectives (particularly on issues like abortion, euthanasia, and homosexuality) are necessary, since the basis of American law is religion". This quote is saying that it is not said in the constitution that there has to be or there is a separation between church and state. But


from views that are made in society, you can see that religion is a big part of our society's government. For example a lot of the political views that majority of Americans have is homosexuality. A lot of their views are based on the Christian religion and what the Bible says. A lot of people believe that it's un-Godly to be a homosexual. They believe that it was God made it man and woman so that they could reproduce. You can't do that with two men or two women. This one example of how religion affects our society today through the government.

Another way religion plays a part in our society's government is in what is determined right and wrong, basically the laws that are made. We have a lot of laws that are made to be used in our judicial system. A lot of those laws are based off of the Ten Commandments. The Ten Commandments of rules like: Thou shall not kill, Thou shall not steal/lie, and Thou shall obey your mother and father. These are rules that Christians believe God has made for man to obey. When you look at our judicial system, you see that a lot of our laws resemble the Ten Commandments. Laws that say it's a crime to commit a murder, adultery and to steal are all based off of the Ten Commandments. This is another way religion plays a big part to our society, community, and world today.

Religion also plays a part in our society's government through how our society is run. In most cases, a leader enforces their religious beliefs on their society. They do this through the decisions they make for their society. President Bush is a Christian, in the 2004 election his campaign was based off of family values. He stressed the respect of your parents, and encouraged 2-parent homes. He believed that this was the way God wanted man to live their life, and run their families. By President Bush believing and stressing his values, he is also stressing his belief in God. He is stressing that he is

somewhat of a faithful Christian. He is putting his Christian beliefs on a society that isn't full of Christians. He is then enforcing his religious beliefs on his society. This is another example of how religion plays a part in our society government, through how the society is run.

President Bush is an example of a leader that enforces his religious beliefs/values on his society. He is a great example of how religion plays a big part in our society's government. He put his values on us through his campaign in 2004. He based his values off of the Christian religion. The people that vote for him may have believed in the same things, which is why they voted for him. But the people that didn't vote for him may not have believed his values. Once he became President, he forced his values on his citizens, which is another example of how religion is a big part of the government in today's society. Another great example of this is the laws in our judicial system. We can say that most of our laws in our society are based off of the Ten Commandments. They resemble each other a lot. The Christian religion has again influenced the government in our society. The Ten Commandments are apart of Christianity. Laws that say it's a crime to commit murder, adultery, and theft, are all somewhat influenced by the Ten Commandments. These are all great examples of how religion plays a big part in our society, community, and world today. Religion plays a big part in our government because a lot of it is based off of Christianity.



November 29, 2006

Humanities



Religion Paper

A lot of things play a big part in our society. We have a lot of influences, a main one being religion. The United States of America has been influenced by religion for a very long time. We have been influenced by religion so much that it has become a part of ^{many} ~~most~~ ^{in our} people's every day lives. Religion does not only affect our society, but our communities and the world today. Religion affects our society, community, and world today mainly through the government. Religion plays a big part in our government because a lot of our government is based off of it.

One way our society, community, and world is affected by religion is through the political views of the people. Since the government plays a big part in most societies in the world today, a lot of the laws are based off of religion. According to the article "Moses didn't write the constitution", "The next step from this argument is the assertion that religion is the basis of America itself, and that twisted half-truth that the Founders and Framers did not write a 'wall of separation between church and state' into the First Amendment of the Constitution. ~~And~~ then, conservatives will say, religion should inform the decisions of government; government should be subsidizing religion (as it is already with tax breaks and ^{and} faith based initiatives); and religion-based legal perspectives (particularly on issues like abortion, euthanasia, and homosexuality) are necessary, since the basis of American law is religion". This quote is saying that it is not said in the constitution that there has to be or there is a separation between church and state. But

from views that are made in society, you can see that religion is a big part of our society's government. For example a lot of the political views that majority of Americans have is homosexuality. A lot of their views are based on the Christian religion and what the Bible says. A lot of people believe that it's "un-Godly" to be a homosexual. They believe that it was God ^{who} made ~~the~~ man and woman so that they could reproduce. ~~You can't~~ ^{my mistake sorry} do that with two men or two women. This one example of how religion affects our society today through the government.

Another way religion plays a part in our society's government is in what is determined right and wrong, basically the laws that are made. We have a lot of laws that are made to be used in our judicial system. A lot of those laws are based off of the Ten Commandments. The Ten Commandments of rules like: "Thou shall not kill," "Thou shall not steal/lie," and "Thou shall obey your mother and father." ~~These~~ are rules that Christians believe God has made for man to obey. When you look at our judicial system, you see that a lot of our laws resemble the Ten Commandments. Laws that say it's a crime to commit a murder, adultery and to steal are all based off of the Ten Commandments. This is another way religion plays a big part to our society, community, and world today.

Religion ~~also~~ plays a part in our society's government, through how our society is run. In most cases, a leader enforces their religious beliefs on their society. They do this through the decisions they make for their society. President Bush is a Christian, in the 2004 election his campaign was based off of family values. He stressed the ^{need to} respect ~~of~~ your parents, and encouraged 2-parent homes. ~~He~~ ^{no space} believed that this was the way God wanted man to live their life, and run their families. By President Bush believing and stressing his values, he is also stressing his belief in God. He is stressing that he is

somewhat of a faithful Christian. He is putting his Christian beliefs on a society that isn't full of Christians. He is then enforcing his religious beliefs on his society. This is another example of how religion plays a part in our society' government, through how the society is run.

[] Not necessary

President Bush is an example of a leader that enforces his religious beliefs/values on his society. He is a great example of how religion plays a big part in our society's government. He put his values on us through his campaign in 2004. He based his values off of the Christian religion. The people that vote for him may have believed in the same things, which is why they voted for him. But the people that didn't vote for him may not have believed his values. Once he became President, he forced his values on his citizens, which is another example of how religion is a big part of the government in today's society. Another great example of this is the laws in our judicial system. We can say that most of our laws in our society are based off of the Ten Commandments. They resemble each other a lot. The Christian religion has again influenced the government in our society. The Ten Commandments are apart of Christianity. Laws that say it's a crime to commit murder, adultery, and theft, are all somewhat influenced by the Ten Commandments. These are all great examples of how religion plays a big part in our society, community, and world today. Religion plays a big part in our government because a lot of it is based off of Christianity.

November 28, 2006

Humanities

Religion Paper

A lot of things play a big part in our society. We have a lot of influences, a main one being religion. The United States of America has been influenced by religion for a very long time. We have been influenced by religion so much that it has become a part of most peoples every day lives. Religion does not only affect our society, but our communities and the world today. Religion affects our society, community, and world today mainly through the government. Religion plays a big part in our government because a lot of our government is based off of it.

One way our society, community, and world is affected by religion is through the political views of the people. Since the government plays a big part in most societies in the world today, a lot of the laws are based off of religion. *The next step from this argument is the assertion that religion is the basis of America itself, and that twisted half-truth that the Founders and Framers did not write a 'wall of separation between church and state' into the First Amendment of the Constitution. And then, conservatives will say, religion should inform the decisions of government: government should be subsidizing religion (as it is already with tax breaks and 'faith based initiatives'); and religion-based legal perspectives (particularly on issues like abortion, euthanasia, and homosexuality) are necessary, since the basis of American law is religion.* www.commondreams.org (Moses didn't write the constitution). This quote is saying that it is not said in the constitution that there has to be or there is a separation between church and state. But

The author of Moses didn't write the constitution

If your quote is big, then your analysis should be bigger

Quickwrite

I've done:

- Research for examples
- Deconstructed my thesis and reasons to go w/ my quotes
- I've typed it

I need to do:

- Add all paragraphs
- Make sure it flows.

from views that are made in society, you can see that religion is a big part of our society's government. For example a lot of the political views that majority of Americans have is homosexuality. A lot of their views are based on the Christian religion and what the Bible says. A lot of people believe that its "un-Godly" to be a homosexual. They believe that it was God made it man and woman so that they could reproduce. You can't do that with two men or two women. This one example of how religion affects our society today through the government.

Who said that was true?

Another way religion plays a part in our society's government is in what is determined right and wrong, basically the laws that are made. We have a lot of laws that are made to be used in our judicial system. A lot of those laws are based off of the Ten

where's the rest?

Commandments. The ten commandments consist of rules like Thou shall not kill, Thou shall not steal lie, and ~~Thou shall not~~ Thou shall obey your mother and father. These are rules that Christians believe God has made for man to obey. When you look at our judicial system you see that abt of four laws resemble the ten ~~old~~ commandments. Laws that say it's a crime to commit a murder, Adultery, and to steal. These laws are based off the ten commandments. which is another way religion plays a part in our society's government.

Religion also plays a part in our society's government through how our society is run.